
From: Ki, Iris
To: Public Submissions
Subject: [EXT] Land Use Designation 202-12 AVE NE, Calgary
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:34:43 AM
Importance: High

To the Office of the City Clerk,

To Whom It May Concern

Re: Land Use Designation 202-12 AVE NE, Calgary, Alberta.

Thank you for allowing me to comment on this Land use Designation.

We are concerned with this application as being an adjacent neighbor directly behind the
proposed site. We have never heard about this project until the signage from the city was
placed on site and followed by a letter of Notice of Public Hearing. Some type of community
engagement may help to understand the logic and magnitude of this proposed change.

The most important concern is our move to the inner city for a single detached home with a
private rear yard is what drawn us to live in Crescent Heights and our quiet neighborhood.
With the proposed high density resulting in heavier local traffic and parking space concerns,
we believe there are better locations but not in the heart of our community.

In summary, we do not support amendment of this Land Use designation application and keep
the current zoning to maintain the same level of density.

Sincerely,
Iris Ki and Yee Chu
201 13 Ave NE
Calgary AB T2E 1B8
iris.ki@rbc.com  
403.680.9996
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